Invitation for Bid

State of South Carolina

5400006341

07/15/2013

CHERYL PATRICK, CPPB
803-737-5717

CPairck oammo se

Solicitation Number:
Date Issued:
Procurement Officer:
Phone:

E-Mail Address:

SON

DESCRIPTION: State Wide Term Contract for Concrete Culvert Pipe - TWO LOTS ONLY
USING GOVERNMENTAL UNIT: Statewide Term Contract

The Term "Offer” Means Your "Bid" or "Proposal”. Your offer must be submitted in a sealed package. Solicitation
Number & Opening Date must appear on package exterior. See "'Submitting Your Offer' provision.

MAILING ADDRESS:
Materials Management Office
PO Box 101103
Columbia, SC 29211

SUBMIT YOUR SEALED OFFER TO EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING ADDRESSES:

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

Materials Management Office
Capitol Center i
1201 Main Street, Suite 600 Mat erials Managemen

D

office

Columbia SC 29201 11:00 AM.

n

SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time):
QUESTIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY:
NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED:

07/31/2013 @ 11:00 AM
07/22/2013 @ 2:00 PM
1 ORIGINAL COPY plus TWO COPIES (each marked “COPY”)

(See "Deadline For Submission Of Otfer” provision)

(See "Questions From Offerors” provision)

CONFERENCE TYPE: NONE
DATE & TIME:

(As appropnate, see "Conferences - Pre-Bid/Proposal” & "Site Visit" provisions)

LOCATION:

AWARD &
AMENDMENTS

Award will be posted on 08/12/2013. The award, this solicitation, any amendments, and any related
notices will be posted at the following web address: http

WWW procurement s gon

days after the Opening Date.

Unless submitted on-line, you must submit a signed copy of this form with Your Offer. By submitting a bid or proposal, You
agree to be bound by the terms of the Solicitation. You agree to hold Your Offer open for a minimum of thirty (30) calendar

(See "Signing Your Offer” and "Electronic Signature” provisions. )

NAME OF OFFEROR

Any award issued will be issued to, and the contract will be formed with, the

AREA SAWL WA GTZ2 .

(business title of person signing above)

CONCRETE Py P £ < P RECAST LLG cptity idcmiﬁeq as the ()ﬂ'e‘ror. The entity named as th offeror must be a

L - - - ' single and distinct legal entity. Do not use the name of a branch otfice or a
C PR Es Torg v & division of a larger entity if the branch or division is not a separate legal
(full legal name of business submitting the offer) entity, 1.e., a separate corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, etc.
AU O IZE GNAT RE TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NO.

o\ 46 - 5296304

(I’mnn mmt bc autho ized|to sub it binding offer tqd contract on behalf of Offeror.) | (See "Taxpayer Identitication Number" provision)
TITLE ! STATE VENDOR NO.

7000990 39

(Register to Obtain S.C. Vendor No. at www procurement.sc.gov)

PRINTED NAME
MiChpee 3 You NG

(printed name of person signing above)

DATE SIGNED
7#4#3

STATE OF INCORPORATION
VA

(If vou are a corporation, identify the state of incorporation. )

OFFEROR'S TYPE OF ENTITY: (Check one)

___Sole Proprietorship ___ Partnership

__ Corporate cntity (not tax-cxempt)

____Corporation (tax-exempt)

(See "Signing Your Ot¥er” provision.)

___ Government entity (federal, state, or local)

4

_1_ Other

COVER PAGE (NOV. 2007)



PAGE TWO

(Return Page Two with Your Offer)
HOME OFFICE ADDRESS (Address for ofteror's home office/ | NOTICE ADDRESS  (Address to which all procurement and contract

principal place of business) related notices should be sent.) (See "Notice" clause)
C Pt CPa v
210 St S V\;\f) =} 2750 AzZAatcr D

CUhiAy s b (T Zadis
(24¢3) 744 - 5376

Area Code - Number - Extension Facsimile

H"‘P\—\/\Hgov\buvcj ‘\f/\ 228w

Mmyounq & Cvicvele pandio cayn
E-mail Address N k

PAYMENT ADDRESS (Address to which payments will be sent.) | ORDER ADDRESS  (Address to which purchase orders will be sent)

(See "Payment” clause) (See "Purchase Orders and "Contract Documents” clauses)

\/Pa)'ment Address same as Home Office Address Order Address same as Home Office Address
Pavment Address same as Notice Address  (check only one) v~ Order Address same as Notice Address  (check only one)

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS

Offerors acknowledges receipt of amendments by indicating amendment number and its date of issue. (See "Amendments to Solicitation” Provision)

Amendment No. | Amendment [ssue | Amendment No. | Amendment Issue | Amendment No. | Amendment [ssue | Amendment No. | Amendment Issue
Date Date Date Date
DISCOUNT FOR 10 Calendar Days (%) 20 Calendar Days (%) 30 Calendar Days (%) Calendar Days (%)

PROMPT PAYMENT

(See "Discount for Prompt
Payment" clause)

PREFERENCES - A NOTICE TO VENDORS (SEP. 2009): On June 16, 2009, the South Carolina General Assembly
rewrote the law governing preferences available to in-state vendors, vendors using in-state subcontractors, and vendors
selling in-state or US end products. This law appears in Section 11-35-1524 of the South Carolina Code of Laws. A
summary of the new preferences is available at www procurement se sov preferences. . ALL THE PREFERENCES
MUST BE CLAIMED AND ARE APPLIED BY LINE ITEM, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER AWARD IS MADE BY
ITEM OR LOT. VENDORS ARE CAUTIONED TO CAREFULLY REVIEW THE STATUTE BEFORE
CLAIMING ANY PREFERENCES. THE REQUIREMENTS TO QUALIFY HAVE CHANGED. IF YOU
REQUEST A PREFERENCE, YOU ARE CERTIFYING THAT YOUR OFFER QUALIFIES FOR THE
PREFERENCE YOU'VE CLAIMED. IMPROPERLY REQUESTING A PREFERENCE CAN HAVE SERIOUS
CONSEQUENCES. [11-35-1524(E)(4)&(6)]

PREFERENCES - ADDRESS AND PHONE OF IN-STATE OFFICE: Please provide the address and phone number for
your in-state office in the space provided below. An in-state office is necessary to claim either the Resident Vendor
Preference (11-35-1524(C)(1)(1)&(ii)) or the Resident Contractor Preference (11-35-1524(C)(1)(111)). Accordingly, you
must provide this information to qualify for the preference. An in-state office is not required, but can be beneficial, if you are
claiming the Resident Subcontractor Preference (11-35-1524(D)).

In-State Office Address same as Home Office Address
v~ _In-State Office Address same as Notice Address  (check only one)

PAGE TWO (SEP 2009) End of PAGE TWO




\“;;

"IV. INFORMATION FOR OFFERORS TO SUBMIT

INFORMATION FOR OFFERORS TO SUBMIT -- GENERAL (JAN 2006)
Offeror shall submit a signed Cover Page and Page Two. Offeror should submit all other information and documents
requested in this part and in parts 11.B. Special Instructions; I11. Scope of Work; V. Qualifications; VIII. Bidding

Schedule/Price Proposal; and any appropriate attachments addressed in section IX. Attachments to
Solicitations. [04-4010-1]

MINORITY PARTICIPATION (JAN 2006)

7
Is the bidder a South Carolina Certified Minority Business? [ ] Yes [/j No

Is the bidder a Minority Business certified by another governmental entity? [ ] Yes [v] No

If so, please list the certifying governmental entity:

Will any of the work under this contract be performed by a SC certified Minority Business as a subcontractor? [ ]
Yes [¥]No

If so, what percentage of the total value of the contract will be performed by a SC certified Minority Business as a
subcontractor?

Will any of the work under this contract be performed by a minority business certified by another governmental entity as a
subcontractor? [ ]Yes [*TNo

If so, what percentage of the total value of the contract will be performed by a minority business certified by another
governmental entity as a subcontractor?

If a certified Minority Business is participating in this contract, please indicate all categories for which the Business is
certified:

Traditional minority

Traditional minority, but female

Women (Caucasian females)

Hispanic minorities

DOT referral (Traditional minority)

DOT referral (Caucasian female)

Temporary certification

SBA 8 (a) certification referral

Other minorities (Native American, Asian, etc.)

— e ——

(If more than one minority contractor will be utilized in the performance of this contract, please provide the information
above for each minority business.)

For a list of certified minority firms, please consult the Minority Business Directory, which is available at the following

TR tp Ywwiy govoepp state se us/osmba/

[04-4015-1]

Page |8



| RECEIVED

VIil. BIDDING SCHEDULE / PRICE-BUSINESS PROPOSAL 1 2013
BIDDING SCHEDULE (NOV 2007) Materials Menagement Offica
11.00 AM.

LOT 6: (B) Exterior wall of pipe with or without protruding bell for Lots 6 and 8 (District
5-Georgetown and Horry counties).

Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
41 218 each * |28 0 # 27 o4 =

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 6 - 12" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 120; Berkeley - Qty. 0; Charleston - Qty. 38;
Colleton - Qty. 50; Dorchester - Qty. 10; Jasper - Qty. 0
Question Mandatory / Multiple Response

Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC /Yes, I am claiming SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF End-Product Preference.

PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming US
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF End-Product Preference.

PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT End-Product Preference.

CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No .
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? v Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 (D&(IT) No
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC GOV PRE
FERENCES

Page 33



Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
42 1105 each # 7. o ¥ 761( (8. "=
Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 6- 15" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 0; Berkeley - Qty. 200; Charleston - Qty. 75;
Colleton - Qty. 700; Dorchester - Qty. 80; Jasper - Qty. 50

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

/Yes, I am claiming SC
End-Product Preference.

Yes, I am claiming US
End-Product Preference.

No, I am not claiming
End-Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(1)&(I1)
AND SECTION 1B OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC GOV PRE
FERENCES

Mandatory

No

~

Yes

No
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L

Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
43 895 each 1 (06 ¥ H# 9 4/ STO. ~
Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 6 - 18" Diameter CLASS IV

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 0; Berkeley - Qty. 40; Charleston - Qty. 75;
Colleton - Qty. 700; Dorchester - Qty. 80; Jasper - Qty. 0

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

No, I am not claiming
End-Product Preference.

/ Yes, [ am claiming SC
End-Product Preference.

Yes, I am claiming US
End-Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(D&(IT)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC GOV PRE
FERENCES

Mandatory

No

_/ Yes

No
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Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
44 198 each H 3¢ 87 * o8 126. ¥
Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 6 - 24" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 120; Berkeley - Qty. 0; Charleston - Qty. 38;
Colleton - Qty. 300; Dorchester - Qty. 40; Jasper - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No /
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, [ am claiming US
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, [ am claiming SC
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT End-Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No /
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)Y(1)(D)&(1T) No

AND SECTION I1B OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC GOVAPRE:
FERENCES
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Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
45 210 each B 210. % ,
hig W 44' [0O
Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 6 - 30" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 64; Berkeley - Qty. 0; Charleston - Qty. 38;
Colleton - Qty. 100; Dorchester - Qty. 8; Jasper - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE |  Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, [ am not claiming
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN / Yes, I am claiming SC
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming US
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT End-Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No /
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
No

SECTION 11-35-1524(C) 1)(D&(I1)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION, FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCURENMENT SC GOVPRE
FERENCES
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Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
T s . ) RS
46 186 each #* 290. H 53, 94-0.
Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 6 - 36" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 48; Berkeley - Qty. 0; Charleston - Qty. 38;
Colleton - Qty. 100; Dorchester - Qty. 0; Jasper - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, [ am not claiming
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN / Yes, [ am claiming SC
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, [ am claiming US
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT End-Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(D)&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC.GOV/PRE
FERENCES

¥ Yes

No
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Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

47 161

each

38 . 9o

#6569 3z 4

Product Catg.:

21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 6 - 42" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 48; Berkeley - Qty. 0; Charleston - Qty. 13;
Colleton - Qty. 100; Dorchester - Qty. 0; Jasper - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE |  Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, I am not claiming
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, [ am claiming SC
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, [ am claiming US
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT End-Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? / Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
No

SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(1)&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC GOV/PRE
FERENCES
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Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price

48 13

each # 4e4. = # ¢ 032 ¢

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 6 - 48" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 0; Berkeley - Qty. 0; Charleston - Qty. 13;
Colleton - Qty. 0; Dorchester - Qty. 0; Jasper - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Muitiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE | Mandatory No

(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

" Yes, I am claiming SC
End-Product Preference.

Yes, 1 am claiming US
End-Product Preference.

No, | am not claiming
End-Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY 1)(D&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC GOV/PRE
FI'RENCES

Mandatory No
v Yes

No

LOT 6 TOTAL: (LINES 41-48)

EVALUATED AMOUNT:

s 433 402, &
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CRIGINAL

LOT 8: (B) Exterior wall of pipe with or without protruding bell for Lots 6 and 8 (District 5-
) Georgetown and Horry counties).

Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
57 1 each 4 128. 03 ¥ lz8.¢c

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: Lot 8/District 5- 12" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown & Horry counties

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE | Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC / Yes, [ am claiming US
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming SC
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I'am not claiming
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT End-Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
) ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
- RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? R
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY 1 }(T)&(11) No
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON . ~y Y‘g 7 E
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE RE { vty
WAWW PROCLURENMENT.SC GOV PRE
FERENCES TG
Jot—o—°
co
Materials Manageaef“ o
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Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
58 1950 each 4 71. o # 139 ez 7
Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 15" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown & Horry counties: Georgetown - Qty. 450;

Horry - Qty. 1,500

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, [ am not claiming
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN - Yes, I am claiming SC
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, [ am claiming US
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT End-Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No v
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? “ Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
No

SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(1)&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC GO\ PRE
FERENCES
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Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
59 1950 each 4% (0¢. = 206, TOO0. “
Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5- 18" Diameter CLASS IV

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 450; Horry - Qty. 1,500

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

" Yes, I am claiming SC
End-Product Preference.

No, [ am not claiming
End-Product Preference.

Yes, | am claiming US
End-Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C) 1)XD)&(II)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCURENENT SC. GOV PRE
FERENCES

Mandatory

No

v Yes

No
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Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
60 1250 each {13, 8 11710, ovo. 2
Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 24" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 450; Horry - Qty. 800

Question

Mandatory /

Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

‘/Yes, I am claiming SC

End-Product Preference.

No, I am not claiming
End-Product Preference.

Yes, I am claiming US
End-Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(D)&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC GOV PRE
FERENCES

Mandatory

/  Yes

No
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N

Quantity

Item

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

61 800

each

H zvo,

exs H |8, 000

\

Product Catg.:

21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 30" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 0; Horry - Qty. 800

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE | Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, 1 am not claiming
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN v Yes, I am claiming SC
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, [ am claiming US
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT End-Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? " Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
No

SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(I)&(1I)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC.GOV PRE
FERENCES
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Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
62 : rn = g2 ol
800 each # 270’ A 2’7,‘,_/0&0,
Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 36" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 0; Horry - Qty. 800

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE | Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC v Yes, [ am claiming SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming US
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT End-Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? ) / Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
No

SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 (D&(1I)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC GOV PRE
PERENCES
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Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
63 464 each P 367 . e
* 3¢%. 40 170,437,
Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 42" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 64; Horry - Qty. 400

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, I am not claiming
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN v Yes, Iam claiming US
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF End-Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming SC
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT End-Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(1)&(1I)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCUREMENT SC GOV PRE
FERENCES

/ Yes

No
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Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price
64 464 each x ‘ @
H464. %215 29¢.
Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 48" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 64; Horry - Qty. 400

Question

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(T)& (1)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WWW PROCEREMENT SC GOV PRE
FERENCES

LOT 8 TOTAL: (LINES 57-64)

Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
Mandatory No p
" Yes, I am claiming SC
End-Product Preference.
Yes, I am claiming US
End-Product Preference.
No, I am not claiming
End-Product Preference.
Mandatory No
< Yes
No
EVALUATED AMOUNT:

s1,303 681 %
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